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COMMERCIAL IN CONFIDENCE	RFI RESPONSE TEMPLATE
F1163 Community Dermatology Services
NHS North Hampshire Clinical Commissioning Group
Market Scoping - Request for Information (RFI)

The Commissioner seeks your views for this requirement and asks a number of set questions below.  We expect you will find some questions more relevant to you and easier to respond to than others at the moment.   Please try to respond to as many as you can as your views are valuable whether or not you have come across all of the aspects covered.

This is a process designed to help the Commissioner form a view of the best way to commission the service and is not the beginning of a Tender exercise.   A further Tender advertisement will be issued at the appropriate time where required.  Your feedback at this point will not have a bearing on any future Tender submissions you may wish to offer at a later date.   You will not be disadvantaged if you choose not to respond to this RFI but it will be helpful to understand your views at this early stage, so you are encouraged to respond as fully as you can.

Complete your response and return via our InTend eTendering Portal reference F1163 by Midday on 20th November 2017.  Thank you for your participation - Commissioners’ appreciate your time and effort in completing this RFI, which will remain confidential apart from page 9 if used.						
Provide your company details:

	Organisation Name
	

	Name of Respondent
	

	Respondent Email
	

	Respondent telephone contact
	



	Organisation Type – place “X” in one box
	NHS Trust / Foundation Trust
	
	NHS Trust / Foundation Trust
	

	
	Limited Liability Partnership
	
	PRIVATE Limited Company
	

	
	Social Enterprise
	
	PUBLIC Limited Company
	

	
	Other – please state:
	




	Is the organisation a small medium enterprise?, (SME defined as employing fewer than 250 people and where annual turnover does not exceed circa £42m)  Please state “Yes” or “No”
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	Contract Experience – to provide background information on your organisation in this market place

	Please provide details of up to three (3) contracts from either or both the public and private sector, that are relevant to this requirement. Contracts should have been performed during the past three (3) years. (The customer contact should be prepared to provide feedback on their experiences of running this contract with you).

	
	Contract 1
	Contract 2
	Contract 3

	Customer Organisation (name):
	
	
	

	Customer contact -
Name:
Phone number:
Email:
	
	
	

	Contract Start Date:
	
	
	

	Contract Completion Date:
	
	
	

	Contract Value:
	£
	£
	£

	Brief description of contract including your technical capability in this market.
	
	
	

	If you cannot provide at least one example, please briefly explain why below:

	


	Where the organisation has not previously provided similar services to those required, describe your rationale for wanting to participate in this requirement

	








Draft Specification

Please see separately attached document – Specification. 
[bookmark: _GoBack]

NB: This is only a Request for information and dependent on the information and responses received - procurement may or may not follow.
This is a process designed to help the Commissioner form a view of the best way to commission the service and is not the beginning of a Tender exercise.   

Requested Information

Please respond to each of the questions below in the unshaded response section as indicated


	1
	Service Contract Approach
Please indicate which contractual approach you would adopt for best delivery of the services:

1) Single Provider and contract holder for full service model;
2) Strategic lead with subcontracting arrangements – include details of the elements that would require sub-contracting;
3) Other collaborative arrangement (please provide details);
4) Other not listed above (please provide details).


	
	RESPONSE

	
	






	2
	Service Model
What do you consider to be the key attributes of these services, appropriate for the delivery of the Commissioners’’ key aims & objectives for this requirement?  What do you envisage to be the most significant local challenges in delivering the requirement as set out in the draft Specification - are there any gaps in the provision?   How should these be addressed?

Please explain why you consider the attributes detailed to be important.


	
	ATTRIBUTES

	
	


	
	WHY IMPORTANT?

	
	




	3
	Diagnostics
What infrastructure do you consider should be in place to fulfill contractual arrangements to deliver any access to diagnostics and diagnostic reporting to clinicians that may be required as part of the overall service provision?


	
	ATTRIBUTES

	
	


	
	WHY IMPORTANT?

	
	





	4
	Education
What arrangements for Education Provision do you consider an asset to delivery and access into the services for both patients and clinicians?


	
	EDUCATION FOR PATIENTS

	
	


	
	EDUCATION FOR CLINICIANS

	
	







	5
	Risk to the Services Provider
Please indicate the areas you consider to be of potential risk for a Provider.  Is there any information that the Commissioners can provide to reduce this risk – please detail?


	
	SERVICES PROVIDER RISKS
	MITIGATION / COMMISSIONER INFORMATION

	
	

	





	6
	Risk to the Commissioner
Please indicate the areas you consider to be of potential risk for Commissioners.  Is there any information that the Commissioners can provide to reduce this risk – please detail?


	
	COMMISSIONER RISKS
	MITIGATION / SERVICES PROVIDER INFORMATION

	
	

	





	7
	Social Value Act 2012
How could the service be delivered differently to maximise the social value from the contract? 


	
	HOW
	BENEFITS TO PATIENTS

	
	

	





	8
	Mobilisation


	
	a) Do you consider 3 months to be a reasonable length of time to mobilise the service (If not, please state reasons for this)?


	
	


	
	b) Summarise the key risks to the mobilisation of the service and the main challenges that a Preferred Bidder would face


	
	


	
	c) Please describe the areas where you would require support from the Commissioners in mobilising the service?


	
	





	9
	Draft Specification
Please provide any general comments you have on the scope and clarity of the requirement, including any areas that may be ambiguous or unclear


	
	RESPONSE

	
		





	10. 
	Having seen the draft Specification, Please describe how you would use Tele dermatology to support the patient pathway? 

	
	RESPONSE

	
		





	11
	If the CCG decides to go to Procurement, how would you ensure you have the appropriate levels of clinical staffing and structures would you put in place to ensure patients are seen in a timely manner?  (please give example(s)referring to service resilience).

	
	RESPONSE

	
		






	12
	Other Supplier Feedback – Maximum 750 words
Use the space below to inform Commissioners of any other points you feel would inform this process.

NB:   Please adhere to the requested word count - only the first 750 words of your answer will be forwarded to Commissioners.


	
	RESPONSE

	
	






MAIN/SUB CONTRACTORS

Commissioners’ may consider using competitive tendering as a potential route to commission the service and wish to offer suppliers the opportunity to:

a) submit their contact details for inclusion in a list headed “Wish to be a Sub Contractor and contacted by potential Main Contractors”; and/or
b) submit their contact details for inclusion in a list headed “Wish to be a Main Contractor and contacted by potential Sub Contractors”.

Suppliers wishing to appear on either or both lists should complete the table below.     Both lists will be circulated to all Suppliers responding to this Request for Information document.

Contact details

	Supplier  Name:
	

	Point of Contact:
	

	Point of Contact Email:
	

	The list that details are to appear on (place “X” in box as appropriate)
	To be a Main Contractor :
	Yes
	
	No
	

	
	To be a Sub- Contractor:
	Yes
	
	No
	



Important notice about using this opportunity

The commissioning CCGs give no endorsement or take any responsibility for the suitability of Suppliers appearing on either of the lists.   It is the responsibility of Suppliers to undertake their own investigations and draw their own conclusions about the suitability of other Suppliers when entering into a business relationship.    This procedure is only intended to allow the exchange of contact information between Suppliers. 

Providers should use their judgment about whether they wish to contact potential main/sub contractors appearing on the lists.

Suppliers are under no obligation to use this opportunity and will not be disadvantaged if they choose not to do so.   If in the future Commissioners’ choose to compete this requirement, Suppliers who do not use this opportunity may still chose to offer Tender submission containing a main or subcontractor relationship at either Pre-Qualifying or Invitation to Tender stage.
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